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17 February 2015 Reg No: W0167-03

Re: Notice pursuant to Regulation 28 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing)
Regulations 2013, in respect of the proposed determination on a licence review application by
Indaver Ireland Limited, Reg. No. W0167-03

Dear Mr Jones

I refer to the Agency's proposed determination on the above referenced licence review
application. I am to advise that, pursuant to Regulation 28 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, the Agency requests that you submit further information to
enable the Agency to fully consider the third party objections received.

During consideration of the objections, the nced for the following information was identified:

1. In your letter to the Agency dated 31 October 2012 (Re: Article 12 Compliance), reference
is made to the Ekokem incinerator (Line 4) and authorisation to treat up to 30,000 of solid
and liquid hazardous waste. However, the environmental permits for Ekokem Waste-to-
Energy Plant 1 (Nro YS0O/59/2006) and Plant 2 (Nro 56/2010/1) have been provided to the
Agency and do not refer to Line 4. Clarify the reference to Line 4 and clarify whether the
comparative figures are correct. (Copies of Ekokem permits for Plant 1 and Plant 2 are
available on the EPA website).

2. Provide the relevant documentation used to support the statement in Attachment B.8 of the
licence review application that the proposed amendments to the installation require no
changes that would affect the continuing non-Seveso status of the site. Provide a copy of
any correspondence exchanged with the Health and Safety Authority on this matter.

3. In the existing licence (Reg. No. W0167-02), there is a requirement for annual testing of
flue gas treatment residue for its hazardous/non-hazardous classification, in accordance with
Schedule C.4. Provide any relevant data from that analysis, including in particular any
examination of its eco toxic properties, and provide an interpretation as to its relevance in
the determination of the Seveso status of the installation. State what changes are expected to
the chemical constituents of the flue gas treatment residue as a result of the introduction of
hazardous waste. This projection should be based, at least in part, on the nature of flue gas
treatment residue generated at other installations that treat waste of a similar profile to that
proposed. In your response, state the source of any information used in projecting the nature
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of the flue gas treatment residue and provide any information obtained on the-constituents
of flue gas treatment residues in other inistallations.

I am 1o request that you submit the specified information. to the Agency no later than 3 March
2015. It should be noted that if the above specified information is not received by this time, the
Agency will, after the expiration of the period, and without further notice, proceed with its
cansideration of the objection and make a final decision on the application.

in the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangeiments to have the required
document(s) (1 signed original and 1 copy in_hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in
electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay.

Your fesponse to this request should be directed to Licensing Adiministration, Environmental
Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection.
Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford, quoting the
register number.

Yours sincerely,

< —
Caitriona Collins
[nspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



